## University of Mississippi

## eGrove

Archives & Special Collections: Finding Aids

Library

# Finding Aid for the Cofield Collection (MUM00078)

Follow this and additional works at: https://egrove.olemiss.edu/finding\_aids

#### **Recommended Citation**

Cofield Collection, Special Collections, University of Mississippi Libraries

This Finding Aid is brought to you for free and open access by the Library at eGrove. It has been accepted for inclusion in Archives & Special Collections: Finding Aids by an authorized administrator of eGrove. For more information, please contact egrove@olemiss.edu.

## **University of Mississippi Libraries**

# Cofield Collection

# MUM00078

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

**Summary Information** 

Biographical Note

Scope and Content

Administrative Information

**Related Materials** 

Controlled Access Headings

**Access Restrictions** 

Collection Inventory

Scrapbooks

William Faulkner

People

Ole Miss

Oxford and Lafayette County

Clippings and Oversized Materials

**Portraits** 

Community

Ole Miss Annual Negatives

Ole Miss Annual Indexes

#### Access Restrictions

Open for research. This collection is stored at an off-site facility. Researchers interested in using this collection must contact Archives and Special Collections at least two business days in advance of their planned visit.

Return to Table of Contents »

## SUMMARY INFORMATION

## Repository

University of Mississippi Libraries

## **Title**

Cofield Collection

#### TD

MUM00078

## Date [inclusive]

1928-1989

#### **Extent**

51.3 Linear feet (119 boxes)

#### **Formats**

Cofield collection formats include photographs, negatives, slides, scrapbooks, and clippings. Portions of the collection have been digitized.

#### Abstract

Collection of "Colonel" J.R. and son Jack Cofield photographs, including William Faulkner, the town of Oxford, Lafayette County, and photographs taken for the University of Mississippi Yearbook. The collection also contains vintage prints collected by Cofield relating to Faulkner and his life and family.

#### **Preferred Citation**

Cofield Collection, Archives and Special Collections, University of Mississippi Libraries.

Return to Table of Contents »

#### BIOGRAPHICAL NOTE

J.R. "Colonel" Cofield, was a studio photographer in Oxford, MS from 1928 through 1973, who made portraits of Oxford citizens, most notably, William Faulkner. J.R. also collected imagess of other local photographers work, as well as copied older photographs that struck his interest. J. R. Cofield was an enthusiastic storyteller and local historian, and these collected materials are no doubt part of the telling of that tale.

Return to Table of Contents »

## SCOPE AND CONTENT

Photographs from "Colonel" J.R. and son Jack Cofield.

Return to Table of Contents »

#### Administrative Information

#### **Access Restrictions**

The Colfield Collection is open for research. This collection is stored at an off-site facility. Researchers interested in using this collection must contact Archives and Special Collections at least two business days in advance of their planned visit.

#### **Copyright Restrictions**

J.R. and Jack Cofield original works are copyrighted to the University of Mississippi. Many imagess were collected by J.R. Cofield, and are subject to copyright under the creator.

#### **Additions**

No further additions are expected to this collection.

## **Acquisition Information**

Two oversized scrapbooks were collected in the 1970's. Other materials were transferred to the Archives from the Department of Southern Studies, who originally acquired the collection in 1993.

Return to Table of Contents »

#### RELATED MATERIALS

## **Related Materials at the University of Mississippi**

For a description of the William Faulkner archival collections and photographs housed at the University of Mississippi, please view our William Faulkner Subject Guide. Published Resource: William Faulkner: the Cofield Collection. Oxford, Miss.: Yoknapatawpha Press, 1978. Cataloged: PS3511.A86 Z757695

## **Related Materials at the University of Mississippi**

For a description of the William Faulkner archival collections and photographs housed at the University of Mississippi, please view our William Faulkner Subject Guide.

Published Resource: William Faulkner: the Cofield Collection. Oxford, Miss.: Yoknapatawpha Press, 1978. Cataloged: PS3511.A86 Z757695

## **Separated Materials**

Oversized scrapbooks located in Main Library Archives stacks. All other materials housed in Annex Cold Room.

Return to Table of Contents »

#### CONTROLLED ACCESS HEADINGS

#### **Geographic Name(s)**

Oxford (Miss.) -- Photographs

## Personal Name(s)

• Faulkner, William, 1897-1962 -- Photographs

#### Subject(s)

• University of Mississippi

## COLLECTION INVENTORY

## Scrapbooks

**Box 1: Unbound scrapbook. Photographer: Cofield, J.R.** 

Format(s): Scrapbook. 195u

**Scope and Content** 

Box 2: Unbound scrapbook.Photographer: Cofield, J.R.

Format(s): Scrapbook. 194u

**Box 3: Oversized scrapbook. Photographer: Cofield, J.R.** 

Format(s): Scrapbook. 196u

**Box 4: Oversized scrapbook. Photographer: Cofield, J.R.** 

Format(s): Scrapbook. 196u

Return to Table of Contents »

#### William Faulkner

#### Studio Portraits.

#### Box 5

Folder 1: Portrait of William Faulkner. Arms Crossed, tweed jacket, holding cigarette. Cofield Signature across bottom. Photographer: Cofield, J. R.. Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative. 1930

Folder 2: Portrait of William Faulkner. Arms Crossed, tweed jacket, holding cigarette. Photographer: Cofield, J. R.. Format(s): Negative, Copy Negative. 1930

#### **Scope and Content**

Original negative damaged.

Folder 3: Portrait of William Faulkner. Profile, tweed jacket. Photographer: Cofield, J. R.. Format(s): Negative. 1930

#### **Scope and Content**

Original negative damaged.

Folder 4: Portrait of William Faulkner. Profile, tweed jacket. Slight crop of 5.3. Photographer: Cofield, J. R.. Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative. 1930

Folder 5: Portrait of William Faulkner. Facing camera, 3 piece suit. Photographer: Cofield, J. R.. Format(s): Photograph, Negative, Copy Negative. 1942

## **Scope and Content**

Original negative damaged.

Folder 6: Portrait of William Faulkner. Passport Photograph wearing jacket. Two similar shots. Marked 6/1/1955. Photographer: Cofield, J. R.. Format(s): Negative. 1955

Folder 7: Portrait of William Faulkner. Passport Photograph, wearing workshirt, looking slightly away from camera. Photographer: Cofield, J. R.. Format(s): Photograph, Negative. September 1960

Folder 8: Portrait of William Faulkner. Passport Photograph, wearing workshirt, looking slightly away from camera. Slight crop of 5.7. Cofield stamped print. Photographer: Cofield, J. R.. Format(s): Photograph. September 1960

Folder 9: Portrait of William Faulkner. Passport Photograph, wearing workshirt, looking at camera. Photographer: Cofield, J. R.. Format(s): Photograph, Negative. September 1960

## **Scope and Content**

Original negative damaged.

Folder 10: Portrait of William Faulkner. Passport Photograph, wearing workshirt, looking away from camera, arms resting on chair back, holding pipe with two hands. Photographer: Cofield, J. R.. Format(s): Photograph, Negative. September 1960

## **Scope and Content**

Original negative damaged.

Folder 11: Portrait of William Faulkner. Passport Photograph, wearing workshirt, looking at camera, arms resting on chair back, holding pipe with one hand. Photographer: Cofield, J. R.. Format(s): Negative. September 1960

#### **Scope and Content**

Original negative damaged.

Folder 12: Portrait of William Faulkner in riding gear with hat and whip. Full body shot. Photographer: Cofield, J. R.. Format(s): Photograph, Negative. 1961

#### **Scope and Content**

Original negative damaged.

Folder 13: Portrait of William Faulkner in riding gear with hat and whip. 3/4 body shot, hands resting on knee. Photographer: Cofield, J. R..

Format(s): Photograph, CopyNegative. 1961

Folder 14: Portrait of William Faulkner in riding gear with hat and whip. 3/4 body shot, one foot resting on low footstool, holding whip with both hands. Photographer: Cofield, J. R.. Format(s): Negative. 1961

## **Scope and Content**

Original negative damaged.

Folder 15: Portrait of William Faulkner in riding gear with hat and whip. Full body shot, one foot resting on low footstool, holding whip with both hands. Photographer: Cofield, J. R.. Format(s): Photograph, Negative. 1961

## **Scope and Content**

Original negative damaged.

Folder 16: Portrait of William Faulkner in riding gear with hat and whip. 3/4 body shot, one foot resting on low footstool, one hand holding whip, one hand on knee. Photographer: Cofield, J. R.. Format(s): Negative. 1961

## **Scope and Content**

Original negative damaged.

Folder 17: Portrait of William Faulkner in riding gear with hat and whip. Full body shot, one foot resting on high footstool, holding whip with both hands. Photographer: Cofield, J. R.. Format(s): Photograph, Negative. 1961

#### **Scope and Content**

Original negative damaged.

Folder 18: Portrait of William Faulkner in riding gear with hat and whip. Full body shot, looking slightly away from camera, one foot resting on high footstool, holding whip with both hands. Photographer: Cofield, J. R.. Format(s): Negative. 1961

#### **Scope and Content**

Original negative damaged.

Folder 19: Portrait of William Faulkner in riding gear with hat and whip. Full body shot, looking at camera, one foot resting on high footstool, holding whip with one hand. Photographer: Cofield, J. R.. Format(s): Negative. 1961

## **Scope and Content**

Original negative damaged.

Folder 20: Portrait of William Faulkner in riding gear

with hat and whip. Full body shot, seated, hat in hand. Photographer: Cofield, J. R.. Format(s): Photograph, Negative. 1961

## **Scope and Content**

Original negative damaged.

Folder 21: Portrait of William Faulkner in riding gear with hat and whip. Full body shot, seated, hat in hand. Slightly different than 5.20 Photographer: Cofield, J. R.. Format(s): Negative. 1961

#### **Scope and Content**

Original negative damaged.

Folder 22: Portrait of William Faulkner. 3/4 profile. Tweed jacket. Photographer: Cofield, Jack. Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative . 20 March 1962

Folder 23: Portrait of William Faulkner. Full profile. Tweed jacket. Photographer: Cofield, Jack. Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative. 20 March 1962

Folder 24: Portrait of William Faulkner seated in chair. 3/4 profile. Tweed jacket. Photographer: Cofield, Jack. Format(s): Negative. 20 March 1962

#### **Scope and Content**

Original negative damaged.

Folder 25: Portrait of William Faulkner seated in chair. Full profile. Tweed jacket. Photographer: Cofield, Jack. Format(s): Negative. 20 March 1962

#### **Scope and Content**

Original negative damaged.

Folder 26: Portrait of William Faulkner seated in chair, holding pipe to mouth. Full profile. Tweed jacket. Photographer: Cofield, Jack. Format(s): Negative. 20 March 1962

#### **Scope and Content**

Original negative damaged.

Folder 27: Portrait of William Faulkner seated in chair, holding pipe to mouth. Full profile. Tweed jacket. Slightly different than 5.26. Photographer: Cofield, Jack. Format(s): Negative. 20 March 1962

#### **Scope and Content**

Original negative damaged.

Folder 28: Portrait of William Faulkner. Standing with pipe in hand, other hand behind back. Tweed jacket. Photographer: Cofield, Jack. Format(s): Photograph. 20

#### March 1962

Folder 29: Portrait of William Faulkner, close up. Tweed jacket. Photographer: Cofield, Jack. Format(s): Negative. 20 March 1962

## **Scope and Content**

Original negative damaged.

Folder 30: Portrait of William Faulkner. Standing with arms crossed, pipe raised to mouth. Tweed jacket. Photographer: Cofield, Jack. Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative. 20 March 1962

Folder 31: Portrait of William Faulkner. Seated in wicker chair, holding pipe, 3/4 profile. Tweed jacket. Photographer: Cofield, Jack. Format(s): Negative. 20 March 1962

## **Scope and Content**

Original negative damaged.

Folder 32: Portrait of William Faulkner. Seated in wicker chair, holding pipe, 3/4 profile. Tweed jacket. Photographer: Cofield, Jack. Format(s): Photograph, T, Negative. 20 March 1962

## **Scope and Content**

Original negative damaged.

Folder 33: Portrait of William Faulkner. Seated in upholstered chair, holding pipe, matchbox on knee. Tweed jacket. Photographer: Cofield, Jack. Format(s): Photograph, Negative. 20 March 1962

#### **Scope and Content**

Original negative damaged.

Folder 34: Portrait of William Faulkner. Seated in upholstered chair, holding pipe with both hands. Tweed jacket. Photographer: Cofield, Jack. Format(s): Negative. 20 March 1962

#### **Scope and Content**

Original negative damaged.

Folder 35: Portrait of William Faulkner. Seated in upholstered chair, holding pipe with both hands. Tweed jacket. Photographer: Cofield, Jack. Format(s): Photograph, Negative. 20 March 1962

#### **Scope and Content**

Original negative damaged.

Folder 36: Portrait of William Faulkner. Seated in upholstered chair, holding pipe. Tweed jacket.

Photographer: Cofield, Jack. Format(s): Negative. 20

March 1962

## **Scope and Content**

Original negative damaged.

Folder 37: Portrait of William Faulkner. Seated in upholstered chair, holding pipe. Tweed jacket. Photographer: Cofield, Jack. Format(s): Photograph, Negative. 20 March 1962

## **Scope and Content**

Original negative damaged.

Folder 38: Portrait of William Faulkner. Seated in upholstered chair, looking down. Tweed jacket. Photographer: Cofield, Jack. Format(s): Negative. 20 March 1962

## **Scope and Content**

Original negative damaged.

Folder 39: Portrait of William Faulkner. Seated in upholstered chair, holding pipe, looking down. Tweed jacket. Photographer: Cofield, Jack. Format(s): Negative. 20 March 1962

## **Scope and Content**

Original negative damaged.

Folder 40: Portrait of William Faulkner. Seated in upholstered chair, holding pipe with both hands. Tweed jacket. Photographer: Cofield, Jack. Format(s): Negative. 20 March 1962

## **Scope and Content**

Original negative damaged.

Folder 41: Portrait of William Faulkner. Seated in upholstered chair. Tweed jacket. Photographer: Cofield, Jack. Format(s): Negative. 20 March 1962

#### **Scope and Content**

Original negative damaged.

Folder 42: Portrait of William Faulkner. Seated in upholstered chair, holding pipe with one hand. Tweed jacket. Photographer: Cofield, Jack. Format(s): Negative. 20 March 1962

#### **Scope and Content**

Original negative damaged.

Folder 43: Portrait of William Faulkner. Seated in upholstered chair, holding pipe with one hand. Tweed jacket. Photographer: Cofield, Jack. Format(s):

Negative. 20 March 1962

#### **Scope and Content**

Original negative damaged.

Folder 44: Portrait of William Faulkner. Seated in upholstered chair, holding pipe with one hand. Tweed jacket. Photographer: Cofield, Jack. Format(s): Negative. 20 March 1962

## **Scope and Content**

Original negative damaged.

Folder 45: Portrait of William Faulkner. Seated in upholstered chair, 3/4 profile. Tweed jacket. Photographer: Cofield, Jack. Format(s): Negative. 20 March 1962

## **Scope and Content**

Original negative damaged.

Folder 46: Portrait of William Faulkner. Seated in upholstered chair, holding pipe with both hands. Tweed jacket. Photographer: Cofield, Jack. Format(s): Photograph. 20 March 1962

## **Candid Photographs.**

#### Box 6

Folder 1: Maude Butler Faulkner holding baby William. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative.

Folder 2: William Faulkner, one years old, standing in chair holding candy. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative. 1898

Folder 3: William Faulkner as a child in a wheelbarrow. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 4: William Faulkner's first home in Oxford. William on pony with Sallie, Jack, Johncy. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 5: Five year old William. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 6: William Faulkner's sixth grade class. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative. 1909

Folder 7: William, Jack, and John Faulkner as children. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Copy

Negative. 1903

Folder 8: William Jack, John and Dean Faulkner as children. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown.

Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative.

Folder 9: William, Murry, and John Faulkner as children. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 10: William Faulkner in his teens. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 11: William Faulkner and his deer hunting friends. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative.

Folder 12: Young William Faulkner playing guitar. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 13: William Faulkner in Sigma Alpha Epsilon fraternity. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative. 1919

Folder 14: William Faulkner in R.A.F. uniform with cane and cigarette. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative. 1918-1919

Folder 15: William Faulkner in his teens. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 16: William Faulkner with white scarf. Photographer: Unknown.Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative. 192u

Folder 17: William Faulkner in New Orleans, Louisiana. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative. 1925

Folder 18: William Faulkner in Paris. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative. 1925

Folder 19: William Faulkner typing at the beach, Pascagoula, Mississippi. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative, 1926

Folder 20: William and Estelle Faulkner seated inside at Rowan Oak. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative. 193u

Folder 21: William Faulkner with baby daughter Jill on his lap on the steps of Rowan Oak. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph, Copy

Negative. 1933-1934

Folder 22: William Faulkner with corn cob pipe with striped chair back. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative. 1931

Folder 23: William Faulkner with pipe in mouth, hoeing garden. Photographer: Smith, Marshall J. Format(s): Copy Negative. 1931

Folder 24: William Faulkner in Rock Canyon, California. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Copy

Negative. 1932

Folder 25: William Faulkner in flight jacket and silk scarf. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative. 1933

Folder 26: William Faulkner smiling, standing in front of his plane. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative. 1934

Folder 27: William Faulkner at his desk at Rowan Oak. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative.

Folder 28: William Faulkner, Estelle, and Jill with group in costumes on the steps of Rowan Oak. Hunt Club Breakfast. Marked "38 at home". Photographer: Cofield (?). Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative. 08 May 1938

Folder 29: William Faulkner and Estelle with group in costumes at Rowan Oak. Hunt Club Breakfast. Marked "the great hunting party". Photographer: Cofield (?). Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative. 08 May 1938

Folder 30: William Faulkner and Estelle on the steps of Rowan Oak. Photographer: Brennan, Dan. Format(s): Copy Negative. 1940

Folder 31: William Faulkner and daughter Jill walking up sidewalk at Rowan Oak. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 32: William Faulkner seated on an adirondack chair typing outside at Rowan Oak. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative. 1940

Folder 33: William Faulkner standing on porch at Rowan Oak, drink in hand. Photographer: Brennan, Dan. Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative. 1940

Folder 34: William Faulkner, Estelle, and Jill seated at picknic table ouside Rowan Oak. Photographer: Brennan, Dan. Format(s): Photograph, Copy

Negative. 1940

Folder 35: William Faulkner seated at typewriter inside Rowan Oak. Photographer: Brennan, Dan. Format(s): Copy Negative. 1940

Folder 36: William Faulkner, portrait, head shot. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 37: William Faulkner, Estelle, and Jill at Glendale Stable, California. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative. 1942

Folder 38: William Faulkner posing with copy of Intruder in the Dust. Photographer: Mullen, Phil. Format(s): Copy Negative. 1948

Folder 39: Intruder in the Dust production on the square in Oxford. Photographer: Mullen, Phil. Format(s): Copy Negative. 1948

Folder 40: William Faulkner and brother John. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph. 1949

Folder 41: William Faulkner posing with his typewriter and Intruder in the Dust poster. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative. 1949

Folder 42: William Faulkner and daughter Jill in hunting clothes, with gun, dead duck, and dog. Charlottesville, Virginia. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 43: William Faulkner, Estelle, and Jill on plane steps, Memphis, Tennessee. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative. 6 December 1950

Folder 44: William Faulkner and Jill in plane. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative. 8 December 1950

Folder 45: William Faulkner and Bertrand Russell at the Nobel Prize Ceremony. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative. 1950

Folder 46: William Faulkner and Bertrand Russell at the Nobel Prize Ceremony, seated with other prize winners. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative. 1950

Folder 47: William Faulkner and director Howard Maywood during filming of Ford Foundation documentary. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s):

Negative. 1952

## **Scope and Content**

Original negative damaged.

Folder 48: William Faulkner and Mac Reed during filming of Ford Foundation documentary. Photographer: Mullen, Phil. Format(s): Negative. 1952

## **Scope and Content**

Original negative damaged.

Folder 49: Parade for Ford Foundation film on the square. Oxford, Mississippi. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative. 1952

Folder 50: William Faulkner and Phil Stone druing the filming of a Ford Foundation documentary. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative. 1952

Folder 51: William Faulkner and Jill at the church for Jill's wedding. Photographer: Keating, Berne. Format(s): Copy Negative. 21 August 1954

Folder 52: William Faulkner offering a toast to Jill Faulkner on her wedding day. Photographer: Keating, Berne. Format(s): Copy Negative. 21 August 1954

Folder 53: William Faulkner and family in memphis at a preview for Land of the Pharaohs. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative. 1955

Folder 54: William Faulkner sailing his boat, the Ring Dove. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative 195u

Folder 55: William Faulkner repairing the hull of his boat, the Ring Dove. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative. 195u

Folder 56: William Faulkner at University of Virginia, writer in residence. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 57: William Faulkner, profile. Photographer: Crowder, Dr. Richard B. Format(s): Photograph. 1956

Folder 58: William Faulkner with pipe. Photographer: Crowder, Dr. Richard B. Format(s): Copy Negative. 1956

Folder 59: William Faulkner portrait, turned toward camera. Photographer: Crowder, Dr. Richard B. Format(s): Copy Negative. 1956

- Folder 1: William Faulkner and Estelle outside Rowan Oak. Photographer: UPI Photographer. Format(s): Copy Negative. 1955
- Folder 2: William Faulkner and Dean Faulkner at her wedding. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative. 1958
- Folder 3: William Faulkner in the receiving line at Dean's wedding. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative. 1958
- Folder 4: William Faulkner walking toward Andrew price at Rowan Oak. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.
- Folder 5: William Faulkner with grandson, Paul D. "Tad" Summers III. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.
- Folder 6: William Faulkner speaking at podium. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph.
- Folder 7: William Faulkner posed with his horse, Tempy. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative.
- Folder 8: William Faulkner and Andrew Price with horse, Tempy. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative.
- Folder 9: William Faulkner and Andrew Price with horse, Tempy. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.
- Folder 10: William Faulkner riding his horse, Tempy. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative.
- Folder 11: William Faulkner riding his horse, Tempy, over a jump. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph.
- Folder 12: William Faulkner on his horse, Tempy. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.
- Folder 13: William Faulkner riding his horse, Tempy. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 14: William Faulkner petting his horse, Tempy. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

#### Funeral.

#### Box 7

Folder 15: Gravesite of William Faulkner on day of funeral. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative. 7 July 1962

Folder 16: Pallbearers carrying William Faulkner's casket from hearse. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative. 7 July 1962

Folder 17: Pallbearers arriving at gravesite carrying William Faulkner's casket. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative. 7 July 1962

## Family.

#### Box 7

Folder 18: Estelle Oldham Franklin and daughter Victoria. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative. 192u

Folder 19: Estelle Oldham Ole Miss Yearbook images. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative. 1913

Folder 20: Estelle Faulkner, Passport Photograph. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 21: Jill Faulkner baby picture. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative. 1933

Folder 22: Jill Faulkner, age 4, with Mammy Callie. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative. 1937

Folder 23: Jill Faulkner, portrait. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 24: Jill Faulkner, engagement cameo. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 25: Maude Butler as a young girl. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative.

Folder 26: Maude Butler. Photographer: Unknown.

Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 27: Maude Butler studio portrait. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 28: Lelia Dean Butler, William Faulkner's maternal grandmother. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 29: Murry C. "Jack" Faulkner, jr. Ole Miss Yearbook. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative. 1922

Folder 30: Murry Cuthbert Faulkner portrait. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative.

Folder 31: Dean Faulkner with Ole Miss baseball team. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 32: Dean Faulkner in front of fireplace at Rowan Oak in wedding gown. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

## **Scope and Content**

Negative badly damaged.

Folder 33: Dean Faulkner held by Mammy Callie. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative . 193u

Folder 34: Dean Smith Faulkner, portrait. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative. 193u

Folder 35: Ben Murry with prize Jack, Silver Crown. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 36: William Clark Faulkner. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 37: Cemetary statue of William Clark Falkner. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative.

Folder 38: John Westley Thomas Faulkner stopping at a general store on the way to Memphis. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative. 1910

Folder 39: John Westley Thomas Faulkner portrtait. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative.

Folder 40: Jack Faulkner. Photographer: Unknown.

Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 41: John Westley Thomas Faulkner with car in ditch. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative. 1911

Folder 42: John Westley Thomas Faulkner with wife, Sallie Murry. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative. 1910

Folder 43: John Faulkner in pilot uniform and airplane.

Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Copy

Negative. 1935

Folder 44: Falkner family in front of John Faulkner's house. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative. 1941

Negative: 1541

Folder 45: John Faulkner and his sons Chooky and Jimmy in front of his plane. Photographer: Unknown.

Format(s): Copy Negative. 1935

Folder 46: John Faulkner leaning on WPA "Danger Men Working" sign. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative. 1941

Folder 47: John Faulkner in hat and overcoat. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative. 194u

Folder 48: John Faulkner, portrait. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 49: John and Maude Faulkner, Life Magazine images. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative. 1941

Folder 50: John Faulkner holding his son Chooky. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 51: Judge John Faulkner sitting at desk in his law office on the square. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Houses.

Box 8

Folder 1: Rowan Oak, front exterior. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph. 1930

Folder 2: Rowan Oak, front and side exterior. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative,

#### CPhotograph. 1930

Folder 3: Rowan Oak, side exterior with car. Photo taken by Marshall J. Smith of the Memphis Press-Scimitar. Photographer: Smith, Marshall J. Format(s): Copy Negative, CPhotograph. 1931

Folder 4: Rowan Oak, front exterior. Photographer: Cofield, J. R.. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 5: Rowan Oak driveway with sign: Private drive, please do not enter. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 6: Rowan Oak carport with Faulkner's car parked underneath. Photographer: Brennan, Dan. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 7: Rowan Oak stable. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 8: Rowan Oak exterior and interior. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Slides. 198u

Folder 9: Rowan Oak exterior. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Transparency.

Folder 10: Rowan Oak Library. Photographer: Brennan, Dan. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative, CPhotograph.

Folder 11: Faulkner's desk at Rowan Oak. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 12: Faulkner's desk at Rowan Oak. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 13: Rowan Oak office showing bed with writing on wall. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 14: Faulkner's birthplace in New Albany, MS. Photographer: Cofield, J. R.. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 15: John Wesley Faulkner's house at University Avenue and South Street. Oxford, MS. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative, CPhotograph.

Folder 16: Faulkner family home on North Street. Oxford, MS. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Copy

#### Negative. 1913

Folder 17: Faulkner family home on the corner of Cleveland and Jefferson. Oxford, MS. Children and adults in picture. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 18: Faulkner family home on campus - old Delta Psi fraternity. Oxford, MS. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 19: William Clark Faulkner's home in Ripley. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative, CPhotograph.

#### Awards.

#### Box 8

Folder 20: Faulkner's Nobel Prize medal and certificate.

Photographer: Cofield, J. R.. Date: Unknown.

Format(s): Negative, Copy Negative.

Folder 21: Faulkner's awards, seven items. Photographer: Cofield, J. R.. Date: Unknown.

Format(s): Negative, Photograph.

Folder 22: Faulkner's ordre National de la Legion D'honneur award. Photographer: Cofield, J. R.. Date:

Unknown. Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 23: Faulkner's Andres Bello award. Photographer: Cofield, J. R.. Date: Unknown.

Format(s): Negative, Photograph.

#### Art about.

#### Box 8

Folder 24: Oil painting of William Faulkner. Photographer: Cofield, J. R.. Date: Unknown.

Format(s): Negative.

Folder 25: Bust of William Faulkner. Photographer: Cofield, J. R.. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative, Photograph.

Folder 26: Sketch of William Faulkner by William Spratling. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown.

Format(s): Copy Negative.

#### Art by.

Box 8

Folder 27: William Faulkner's autograph. Two different

shots. Photographer: Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 28: Page from "The Marionettes", Ole Miss Yearbook. Photographer: Cofield, J. R.. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 29: Drawing of two men in tuxedos with a woman. Photographer: Cofield, J. R. Format(s): Negative, Photograph. 192u

Folder 30: W.C. Handy's jazz band drawing. Photographer: Cofield, J. R.. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative, Photograph.

Folder 31: Post Office Blues drawing. Photographer: Cofield, J. R. Format(s): Negative, Copy Negative, Photograph. 1923

Folder 32: Poster for "The famous flyers free air circus". Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Negative. 193u

Folder 33: Minmagary. Letter of Marque describing Faulkner and his friend's houseboat. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Negative, Copy Negative. 1948

#### Other.

#### Box 8

Folder 34: Portrait of Joan Williams taken by William Faulkner around 1952. Photographer: Faulkner, William. Format(s): Copy Negative, Copy Photograph. 1952

Folder 35: Multiple copy sheets of prooks for the "William Faulkner: the Cofield Collection" book. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Photograph.

Return to Table of Contents »

#### People

#### Portraits.

#### Box 9

Folder 1: Babcock, L.. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 2: Baker. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

```
Folder 3: Baker, Esther. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.
```

- Folder 4: Barnett, Robert G.. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.
- Folder 5: Berry, Lilly Belle. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.
- Folder 6: Bindgers, Dave. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.
- Folder 7: Boran, Sherrie. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.
- Folder 8: Brunson, Linda. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.
- Folder 9: Byers, Ellis. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.
- Folder 10: Carter, W.F.. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.
- Folder 11: Cobb. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.
- Folder 12: Cofer, Finus W.. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.
- Folder 13: Collins, Robert. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.
- Folder 14: Cox, Judge A. (grandson). Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.
- Folder 15: Crawford, Mr. and Mrs. Kirby (daughter). Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.
- Folder 16: Curtis, Chester. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.
- Folder 17: Davis, Lloyd L.. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.
- Folder 18: Dolan. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.
- Folder 19: Duggar, Suzanne. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.
- Folder 20: Edwards, R.. Photographer: Cofield. J. R.,

```
Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.
```

Folder 21: Finger, H.E.. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 22: Ford, Pat. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 23: Fortenberry, C.. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 24: Garner, Mrs. Olen L.. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 25: Gene, Dr. J.R.. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 26: Giardino, Raymond. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 27: Goldman, Frank. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 28: Hammond, Dean. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 29: Harris, Roger D.. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 30: Howell, J.D.. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 31: Hughes, Dr.. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 32: Hull, Doe. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 33: Jamman, Claude. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 34: Johnson, Robert E.. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 35: Kittlitz, Rudolph. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 36: Kline. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 37: Lamb, W.. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

```
Folder 38: Lanier, Eugene (Mrs). Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.
```

Folder 39: Larcene. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 40: Lemmon, Charles. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 41: Lindsey, Dewey R.. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 42: Lloyd, John. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 43: Maddox, Charles. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 44: McGehee, Bill. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 45: McMullan, John C.. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 46: Monroe, A.B.. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 47: Moore, Dr. and Mrs. John H. (son). Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 48: Morgan, Johnny. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 49: Morgan, "Lil" Shine III. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 50: Murphy, Charlie. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 51: Netterville, Fred. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 52: Nickell, M.S.. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 53: O'Neill, L.. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 54: Reidl, (Lt.). Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 55: Roy, R.J.. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 56: Parker. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 57: Porter. H.K.. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 58: Roberts, Lucy. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 59: Sparks. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 60: Spence, Joseph O.. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 61: Stebbins. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 62: Stennis. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 63: Stone, Phil. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 64: Sturgille, Dr. John. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 65: Taylor, Billy. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 66: Taylor, William Guy B. and family. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 67: Ulmer. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 68: Walker, G.P.. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 69: Walker, G.P.. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 70: Wasson, Ben. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 71: Wilds, M.. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 72: Wilroy, W.E.. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 73: Wolfe, A.. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 74: Woodburn (Mrs.). Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 75: Wortham, Early . Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 76: Youngblood. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

#### Box 10

Folder 1: Unidentified Portraits 1986-1989. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Format(s): Negative. 1986-1989

Folder 2: Wedding Album. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 3: Unidentified Portraits . Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 4: Unidentified Portraits. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 5: Unidentified Portraits. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 6: Unidentified Portraits. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 7: Unidentified Portraits. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 8: Unidentified Military Members. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 9: Wedding Photos. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 10: Unidentified Weddings 1986-1989. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative. 1986-1989

Folder 11: Portraits of Mother and Child. Photographer:

Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 12: Portrait of 3 Young Boys. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 13: Portraits of Children - Boys. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 14: Portraits of Children - Girls. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 15: Unidentified Baby Portraits. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 16: Baby Portraits. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 17: Portraits of Children. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 18: Family Portraits. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Return to Table of Contents »

#### Ole Miss

Academics.

Box 11

Folder 1: Astronomy instruments. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 2: Band Portraits. Photographer: Cofield. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph, Negative.

Folder 3: Law School group portraits. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 4: Law School group portraits. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 5: Law School group portraits. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph. 198u

Box	23	

Folder 33: Law School Annual. 1960

Folder 34: Law School Group. May 1982

Folder 35: Law School. February 1986

Folder 36: Law Grad Class. May 1986

Folder 37: Law School Class of 1951. September 1986

Folder 38: Law. December 1986

Folder 39: Law School - Lamar. February 1987

Folder 40: Law School. May 1987

Folder 41: Law School. December 1987

Folder 42: Law School Composite 1949. June 1987

Folder 43: Law School, December 1987

Folder 44: Law School. December 1987

Folder 45: Law School. March 1988

Folder 46: Law Groups. May-December 1989

Folder 47: Law School - Grad Class. May 1988

Folder 48: Law Group. December 1988

Folder 49: Law School Annual Groups. January 1989

Folder 50: Law School - Class of 1949. March 1989

Folder 51: Law School Class, December 1989

Folder 52: Law School group photo. 1990

Folder 53: Law School portraits.

Folder 54: Law School - Graduate Group.

Folder 55: Law Graduates.

Folder 56: Law Composite Class of 1931.

Folder 57: Three Law Gradutes, one in a kilt. 198u

Folder 58: LPN Class. June 1986

#### Athletics.

#### Box 11

Folder 6: Baseball portraits. Photographer: Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 7: Basketball portaits and group. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph, Negative.

Folder 8: Basketball team portraits. Photographer: Cofield, Jack. Format(s): Photograph, Negative. 1987

Folder 9: Cheerleaders. Photographer: Cofield. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 10: Cheerleaders. Photographer: Cofield, Jack. Format(s): Photograph. 1986-1989

Folder 11: Football team portrait. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative. 192u

Folder 12: Football portraits. Photographer: Cofield. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph, Negative.

Folder 13: Football portraits. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative.

Folder 14: Golfers. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative. 195u

Folder 15: Football coaches (contact sheets). Photographer: Cofield, Jack. Format(s): Photograph. 1988

Folder 16: Track and Field . Photographer: Cofield, J. R.. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph, Negative.

Folder 17: Volleyball portraits (contact sheets). Photographer: Cofield, Jack. Format(s): Photograph. 1988

Folder 18: Volleyball portraits (contact sheets). Photographer: Cofield, Jack. Format(s): Photograph. 1987

Folder 19: Unidentified athletics group. Photographer: Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Box 23

Folder 59: Basketball Girls. May 1986

Folder 60: Basketball Team Portrait. Fall 1987

Folder 61: Baseball. April 1986

Folder 62: Baseball "Mugshots".

Folder 63: Cheerleaders.

Folder 64: Cheerleaders. 1987

Folder 65: Cheerleaders. August 1988

Folder 66: Cheerleaders. Summer 1989

Folder 67: Football Team. September 1987

Folder 68: Football Action. April 1986

Folder 69: Football Team. August 1986

Folder 70: Golf Team. January 1988

Folder 71: Track. April 1986

Folder 72: Volleyball. August 1986

Folder 73: Volleyball. August 1986

Folder 74: Volleyball. Fall 1986

Folder 75: Volleyball. Fall 1986

Folder 76: Coach Gibson. March 1986

Folder 77: Chuck Okey, David Wells, Annette

Champion. May 1988

Folder 78: PR Man. June 1986

Folder 79: Unknown.

#### **Buildings and Grounds.**

## Box 11

Folder 20: Fraternity and Sorority Buildings.

Photographer: Cofield, J. R. Format(s): Negative. 1940-

1960

Folder 21: Barnard Observatory. Photographer: Cofield,

J. R.. Format(s): Photograph. 194u

Folder 22: The Circle. Photographer: Cofield, J. R.

Format(s): Negative. 194u

Folder 23: Confederate Cemetary Gates. Photographer:

Cofield, J. R. Format(s): Photograph. 194u

Folder 24: Dead House. Photographer: Unknown. Date:

Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 25: University Gates. Photographer: Unknown.

Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 26: The Grove. Photographer: Cofield, J. R.

Format(s): Photograph, Negative. 194u

Folder 27: First Gymnasium (Boynton Collection

images). Photographer: Boynton, Edward C.. Date:

Unknown. Format(s): Photograph, Negative.

Folder 28: Lamar Hall. Photographer: Unknown. Date:

Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 29: Lyceum. Photographer: Cofield, J. R. Date:

Unknown. Format(s): Photograph, Negative.

Folder 30: Lyceum. Photographer: Cofield, J. R. Date:

Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 31: University of Mississippi Post Office Building.

Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s):

Negative.

Folder 32: University Training School. Photographer:

Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 33: Vaught-Hemmingway Stadium.

Photographer: Cofield. J. R.. Date: Unknown.

Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 34: Ventress Hall. Photographer: Unknown.

Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 35: Y Building. Photographer: Cofield. J. R. Date:

Unknown. Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 36: Buildings, unidentified. Photographer:

Cofield. J. R. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph,

Negative.

Folder 37: Arial views of campus. Photographer:

Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

**Campus Life.** 

- Folder 1: Award table in a residence. Photographer: Cofield. J. R. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950
- Folder 2: Military band . Photographer: Cofield. J. R. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950
- Folder 3: Beauty pagent. Photographer: Cofield. J. R. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950
- Folder 4: Boarding a train. Photographer: Cofield. J. R. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950
- Folder 5: Choral group. Photographer: Cofield. J. R. Format(s): Photograph. 1940-1950
- Folder 6: Cross dressing frat boys. Photographer: Cofield. J. R. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950
- Folder 7: Crowd on campus. Photographer: Cofield. J. R. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950
- Folder 8: A dance. Photographer: Cofield. J. R. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950
- Folder 9: Female students on campus. Photographer: Cofield. J. R. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950
- Folder 10: Gameday stands. Photographer: Cofield. J. R. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950
- Folder 11: Graduation scenes. Photographer: Cofield. J. R.. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950
- Folder 12: Male and female students on campus. Photographer: Cofield. J. R. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950
- Folder 13: Men at luncheon. Photographer: Cofield. J. R. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950
- Folder 14: Military event. Photographer: Cofield. J. R., Cofield, Jack. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950
- Folder 15: Miss Ole Miss and Colonel Reb. Photographer: Cofield. J. R. Format(s): Photograph, Negative. 1950-1980
- Folder 16: Mowing grass with mule. Photographer: Cofield. J. R. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950
- Folder 17: Ole Miss Airplane, Al and Fred Key. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph. 1940-

Folder 18: Parade vehicle. Photographer: Cofield. J. R. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950

Folder 19: Pep rally - Torch pajama party. Photographer: Cofield. J. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950

Folder 20: Pep rally . Photographer: Cofield. J. R. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950

Folder 21: Riot. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Negative 1940-1950

Folder 22: Sadie Hawkins day. Photographer: Cofield. J. R. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950

Folder 23: School spirit on campus. Photographer: Cofield. J. R. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950

Folder 24: Starting a prop plane. Photographer: Cofield. J. R. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950

Folder 25: Students studying. Photographer: Cofield. J. R. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950

Folder 26: Students walking to class. Photographer: Cofield. J. R. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950

Folder 27: Students with dead hog. Photographer: Cofield. J. R. Format(s): Photograph. 1940-1950

Folder 28: Swimming and sunbathing. Photographer: Cofield. J. R. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950

Folder 29: WMC radio on campus. Photographer: Cofield. J. R. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950

#### Box 23

Folder 80: 50 Year Runion of 1936 and 60-year reunion of 1926. May 1986

Folder 81: Houston Reunion. 28 June 1986

Folder 82: Pan-Hellenic. April 1987

Folder 83: Alumni Groups. May 1987

Folder 84: Class of 1947. May 1987

Folder 85: Class of 1977. July 1987

Folder 86: Class of 1947. July 1987

Folder 87: Class of 1988 - Houston Reunion.

Folder 88: Class of 1953. August 1988

Folder 89: Class Reunion. Spring 1989

Folder 90: Alumni, June 1990

Folder 91: Class Reunion.

Folder 92: Class Reunion.

Folder 93: Class Reunion. 1990

Folder 94: Family and Marching Bnad at Ole Miss game.

Folder 95: Jazz Alumni. May 1987

Folder 96: Navy Drill Team. May 1988

Folder 97: Navy ROTC Drill Team.

## People.

#### Box 12

Folder 30: E.C. Boynton Collection copies. Photographer: Boynton, E. C. Date: Unknown.

Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 31: Chancellor Porter Fortune. Photographer:

Cofield. J. R. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950

Folder 32: Chancellor Reiner. Photographer: Cofield. J.

R. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950

Folder 33: Chancellor J. D. Williams. Photographer:

Cofield. J. R. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950

Folder 34: Blind Jim Ivey. Photographer: Cofield. J. R.

Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950

Folder 35: LQC Lamar (painting). Photographer: Cofield.

J. R. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950

Folder 36: Phillip Morris. Photographer: Cofield. J. R.

Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950

Folder 37: Unidentified groups. Photographer: Cofield. J.

R. Format(s): Photograph, Negative. 1940-1950

Folder 38: Unidentified groups/ event on campus. Photographer: Cofield, Jack. Format(s): Negative. 198u

Folder 39: Group Photos, Unidentified. Photographer:

Cofield. J. R. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950

Folder 40: Women's group, Unidentified. Photographer:

Cofield. J. R. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950

Folder 41: Portraits, Unidentified. Photographer: Colfield. J. R. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950

## Offices and Organizations.

#### Box 12

Folder 42: Delta Gamma. Photographer: Cofield. J. R.

Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950

Folder 43: ROTC. Photographer: Cofield. J. R.

Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950

Folder 44: Sigma Alpha Epsilon (Gama Chapter).

Photographer: Cofield. J. R. Format(s):

Photograph. 1940-1950

#### Box 23

Folder 98: Alpha Delta Pi. October 1987

Folder 99: Band Fraternity.

Folder 100:

Folder 101: Chi Omega Crosses.

Folder 102: Chi Omega.

Folder 103: Chi Psi Sweetheart Becky Owens. April

1987

Folder 104: Chi Psi Sweetheart and boys. August 1988

Folder 105: Chi Psi. May 1989

Folder 106: Chi Psi. April 1987

Folder 107: Delta Gamma Alums. 1987

Folder 108: Delta Gamma Sign. March 1987

Folder 109: Kappa Kappa Gamma. November 1987

Folder 110: Kappa Kappa Psi.

Folder 111: Tau Beta Sigma.

Folder 112: Pike Little Sister.

Folder 113: SAE Fraternity Pledge Class 1989.

Folder 114: SAE Fraternity Group Photo.

Return to Table of Contents »

# **Oxford and Lafayette County**

**Buildings and Businesses.** 

Box 13

Folder 1: Shine Morgan appliance store. Photographer: Cofield, J. R. Format(s): Negative. 195u

Folder 2: Warehouse restaurant interior. Photographer: Cofield, Jack. Format(s): Negative. 198u

Folder 3: Unidentified building exterior. Photographer: Cofield, J. R. Format(s): Negative. 195u

Folder 4: Gathright - Reed drugstore interior. .
Photographer: Cofield, J. R. Format(s): Negative. 195u

Folder 5: Exterior of the Ritz Theatre. Photographer: Cofield, J. R. Format(s): Negative. 195u

Folder 6: Old Cumberland Presbyterian Church on South Lamar Blvd. . Photographer: Cofield, J. R. Format(s): Photograph. 195u

Folder 7: Methodist Church, University Avenue. Photographer: Cofield, J. R. Format(s): Negative. 195u

Folder 8: Randolph University. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 9: Oxford Hardware building. Turn of the century. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 10: First National Bank. Turn of the century. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 11: Huggins and Sons building. Photographer: Mullins, Phil. Format(s): Photograph. 195u

Folder 12: Lyric theatre, 1930's. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative.

Folder 13: Illinois Central Railroad Depot. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 14: First National Bank Building. Photographer: Blasingame, Joe. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 15: Oxford Public School, early images. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 16: Nielson's Store. Photographer: Cofield, J. R., Cofield, Jack. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1980

Folder 17: Old City Jail. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 18: Advent Gin. Photographer: Mullen, Phil. Format(s): Copy Negative. 194u

Folder 19: St. Peter's Church. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative.

Folder 20: General Store, Lafayette County. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 21: Chancery Clerks' office in the Courthouse. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph. Circa 1910

Folder 22: J. B. Brown's Store. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 23: College Hill Presbyterian Church leaflet. Photographer: Cofield, J. R. Format(s): Photograph. 1940-1950

Folder 24: Boles Shoe Shop. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 25: Taylor, MS store. Pettis and Stowers Great Bargain House. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 26: Unidentified store interior. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative

Folder 27: Undientified store exterior. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph

Folder 28: University training school. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 29: Unidentified Oxford building. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 30: Stone house. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 31: LQC Lamar house. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative.

Folder 32: Shipp house. Photographer: Blasingame, Joe. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative.

Folder 33: Tankersley house. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative.

Folder 34: Chandler house. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 35: James Stone residence. Photographer: Unknown. Date:Unknown.. Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 36: Cedar Oaks house. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 37: Ammadelle. Mrs. Bem Price house. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 38: Unidentified house, Lafayette County. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 39: Bondurant House, Variety Shade, VA. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

# **Square and Street Views.**

### Box 13

Folder 40: Around the square scenes. African Americans, children, buildings. Photographer: Cofield, J. R. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950

Folder 41: African Amricans sitting on benches on the square. Photographer: Cofield, J. R. Format(s):

Negative. 1940-1950

Folder 42: On Lamar looking toward the courthouse. Advent Dairy in foreground. Photographer: Cofield, J. R. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950

Folder 43: View of trucks hauling hay and crops. City hall in view.. Photographer: Cofield, J. R. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950

Folder 44: Street view of Oxford Beauty Shop, Leslie Drugs, and College Inn signs.. Photographer: Cofield, J. R. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950

Folder 45: Grant Oak on North Lamar.. Photographer: Cofield, J. R. Format(s): Photograph. 1940-1950

Folder 46: South Lamar Street with Lion's club marker.. Photographer: Cofield, J. R. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950

Folder 47: North Lamar Street. Photographer: Cofield, J. R. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950

Folder 48: Exterior of City Hall building.. Photographer: Cofield, J. R. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950

Folder 49: Square with view of courthouse. Photographer: Cofield, J. R. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950

Folder 50: Cotton wagons on the square circa 1909. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 51: Wagon and mules on the square circa 1915. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 52: Reverend Will Morgan, mobile preacher, circa 1950. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 53: Men playing dominoes, circa 1950. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 54: Storm brewing- view from the square. Photographer: Blasingame, Joe. Format(s): Photograph. 1940-1950

Folder 55: Scene from the square circa 1930's. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 56: Gathering at the courthouse. After building extentions. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown.

Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 57: Gathering at the courthouse. Before building extentions. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 58: African Americans gathering on the square. . Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 59: Traffic on the square, circa 1930. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 60: The old "red brick" courthouse, circa 1900. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 61: Storm brewing- view from Van Buren Avenue. Photographer: Blasingame, Joe. Format(s): Photograph. 1940-1950

Folder 62: View of a sidewalk on the square.. Photographer: Cofield, J. R. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950

Folder 63: Lafayette County Courthouse, early imagess. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 64: Road construction, men and equipment, circa 1920's. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative.

Folder 65: North Lamar Street after paving. Photographer: Blasingame, Joe. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 66: Unidentified street. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 67: South Street, before paving, circa 1920. Photographer: Unknown. Date:Unknown. Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 68: North Lamar Street, circa 1925. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 69: Unidentified street, circa 1920. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative Folder 70: Oxford city hall, circa 1885. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 71: Lafayette County Courthouse, early imagess. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 72: Lafayette County Courthouse, early imagess. Photographer: Cofield, J. R. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative, Copy Negative.

Folder 73: Lafayette County Courthouse, early imagess. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 74: Lafayette County Courthouse with union tents outside. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 75: Lafayette County Courthouse, circa 1950. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 76: Lafayette County Courthouse, circa 1950. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 77: Lafayette County Courthouse, view from the south, circa 1920. Photographer: Blasingame, Joe. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 78: Lafayette County Courthouse from Jackson Avenue, circa 1930. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 79: Various square scenes. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 80: Aerial views of Oxford. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative. 1940-1950

### Box 14

Folder 1: Parade through town. Photographer: Cofield, J. R. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950

Folder 2: Two men and mules in a field. Photographer: Cofield, J. R. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950

Folder 3:Political rally. Photographer: Cofield, J. R. Format(s): Photograph. 194u

Folder 4: Cotton field. Photographer: Cofield, J. R.

```
Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950
```

Folder 5: County fair. Photographer: Cofield, J. R.. Format(s): Photograph 1940-1950

Folder 6: Runners on the street. Photographer: Cofield, Jack. Format(s): Negative. 195u

Folder 7: String band playing political rally. Photographer: Mullen, Phil. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950

Folder 8: African American workers on a farm outside Oxford. Photographer: Mullen, Phil. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1950

Folder 9: Farm workers at Tankersley family home. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 10: Farmers selling watermelon on the square. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative. 1940-1950

Folder 11: Mule. Photographer: Mullen, Phil. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative.

Folder 12: Egg-shaped rock. Photographer: Cofield, J. R. Format(s): Photograph. 1945

Folder 13: Ox cart pulling lumber. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 14: Water, boat, unidentified individuals. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Slide. 1960-1970

Folder 15: African American men with dead rattlesnake. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 16: Water Valley, MS train circa 1908. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 17: Train Wreck, circa 1928. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 18: Yocona covered bridge with men and mule, circa 1920. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative.

Folder 19: Yocona river at flood stage. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative.

### People.

#### Box 14

Folder 20: Unidentified couples. Photographer: Cofield, J. R. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1960

Folder 21: Men with guns. Photographer: Cofield, J. R. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1960

Folder 22: Unidentified groups. Photographer: Cofield, J. R., Cofield, Jack. Format(s): Negative. 1960-1980

Folder 23: Unidentified studio portraits. Photographer: Cofield, J. R. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1960

Folder 24: Unidentified African American groups. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 25: Unidentified portraits. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 26: Oxford school children. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 27: Avis telephone worker. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 28: Unidentified one room schoolhouse with children and teacher. Circa 1920. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 29: Ben Murray with mule Silver Crown on the square. Circa 1900. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 30: Veterans. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 31: Oxford City officials, circa 1900. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 32: Civil war soldiers. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Copy Negative.

Folder 33: Possible military recruits. Photographer: Unknown. Format(s): Negative. 1940-1960

Folder 34: Oxford basketball team. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Folder 35: Unidentified individuals. Photographer:

Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 36: Theora Hamblett painting. Photographer: Cofield, Jack. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

### **Cofield Family.**

### Box 14

Folder 37: J. R. "Colonel" Cofield in his studio.. Photographer: Dain. Martin. Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative. 196u

Folder 38: J. R. "Colonel" Cofield and Barney Bramlett with strings of fish. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 39: Jack Cofield. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph, Copy Negative.

Folder 40: J. R. "Colonel" Cofield and Jack Cofield. Photographer: Mixon, Walt. Format(s): Photograph, Negative. 1978

Folder 41: J. R. "Colonel" Cofield and Jack Cofield. Photographer: Mixon, Walt. Format(s): Slide. 1978

Folder 42: Cofield studio after fire. Contact sheets. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 43: Cofield studio doors with photographs. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Negative.

Return to Table of Contents »

### **Clippings and Oversized Materials**

#### **Box 15**

Folder 1: Baby portrait with Colonel's writings. Photographer: Cofield, J. R.. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph.

Folder 2: Beauty pagent. Photographer: Cofield, Jack. Format(s): Photograph. 1986-1989

Folder 3: School of Pharmacy composite. Photographer: Cofield, Jack. Format(s): Photograph. 1987

Folder 4: School of Law composite, circa 1949. Photographer: Cofield, J. R.. Date: Unknown. Format(s):

# Photograph.

Folder 5: Kappa Delta, Alpha Mu Chapter Composite. Photographer: Cofield, Jack. Format(s): Photograph. 1988-1990

Folder 6: Mississippi Magazine with "The Colonel's Ladies" article. Jack Cofiled business card. News Clipping about Cofiled's classic Lyceum images.. Photographer: Various. Date: ?. Format(s): Printed Material. Summer 1965

Folder 7: Mississippi Football Magazine with Cofield commentary in margins.. Photographer: Various. Format(s): Printed Material. 1964

Folder 8: Oxford Eagle and other newspaper clippings with Cofield commentary in margins. Photographer: Various. Format(s): Printed Material. 196u

Folder 9: Oxford Eagle and other newspaper clippings with Cofield commentary in margins. Photographer: Various. Format(s): Printed Material. 196u

Folder 10: Oxford Eagle and other newspaper clippings with Cofield commentary in margins. Photographer: Various. Format(s): Printed Material. 196u

Folder 11: Oxford Eagle and other newspaper clippings with Cofield commentary in margins. Photographer: Various. Format(s): Printed Material. 196u

Folder 12: Oxford Eagle and other newspaper clippings with Cofield commentary in margins. Photographer: Various. Format(s): Printed Material. 196u

Folder 13: Oxford Eagle and other newspaper clippings with Cofield commentary in margins. Photographer: Various. Format(s): Printed Material. 196u

Folder 14: Pamphlets on Barry Goldwater and flowers. Photographer: Various. Format(s): Printed Material. 196u

Folder 15: Sunday issue of Mid-South magazine with "Mary Ann" on cover. Photographer: Various. Format(s): Printed Material. 196u

Folder 16: Copy of photograph of car in ditch. Photographer: Unknown. Date: Unknown. Format(s): Photograph.

#### **Portraits**

### **Scope and Content**

All Portraits images are available in negative format only. Images were taken by J.R. or Jack Cofield. Dates are unknown.

# Box 16 Scope and Content

Box 16 contains folders 1-112 that includes portraits of the following people: Abbot; Abbot Abbot, Patsy Abernethy Abraham, Michael Acker, Dwain Acker, Dwain Acker, Dwain Adams, J.H. and Irene Adams, Jack Adams, Tatania Adrian Agne, Phyllis Alderman Alexander Alexander, Marion Alexander, Mary Alexander, Mary Alford Alford Alford Children Allred Ammadelle Anderson, Frank Anderson, Frank Anderson, Frank Anderson, Ginger Anderson, Kristen Angelo Angle Arnold Ashley Ashley, Clint Atkins, John B-, Aurelia Cook Babb Bahm, Kristen Bahm, Lauren Baker, Mary Kath Barfield, Alicia Barton, Wanda Batomer Beasley, Gordon Beatty, Suzanne Bahr, Howard Bailey, Keith Bailey, Michael Bailey, Phil Baker, David Baker, Dianne Baker, Lane Baker, R. William Ball, Sharon Barlow Bass, Mallory Barry, Bill Basinger, David Basma Beard, Melissa Beary, Elizabeth Beasley, Gordon Beatty Beavers, Melissa Beckham, Ronald Beins, Lee Ann Bell, Audrey Bell, Bernella Bell, Debbie Bell, Douglas Bell, Mike Bellando, Bruce Bell, Julia Benz, Richard Bhatt Biedonhaus, Amy Bingham, Barry Bisnette, Kelly Blackmon Blackwell, Gail Blackstock, Lynda Blackston, Jean Blakely, Terry Blankenship, Nathan Blasingame, Joe Blasingame, Louise Blasingame Bobo, Charles Bobo Bogan, Allison Boggan, Laura Bonds Bouchillon Bouchillon, Neil Bounds, Jennifer Bourne, Blythe Bowles, Sherry Boyden Bowen, Mary Ann Bowen, Mary Ann Bowles, Sherry Boyer, Roscoe Boyer Bramlett Bramlett, Julianne Branton, Cristy Bratt, Charles B Bratton, Boyce and Bea Brawner, Rebecca Brawner, Rebecca Bray

# Box 17 Scope and Content

Box 17 contains folders 1-164 that includes portraits of the following people: Bray, Julia; Brewer, Jack and Mrs. Horne Brewer, Mollie Brewer, Kay Bridgeforth, Barry Briner, Va Brett, Wme. Britton, Evelyn Bronslow Brook, Houston Brooks, Jeanne Brown Brown Brown, Alvin Brown, Camille Brown Brown, Ginny Brown, Larry Brown, Larry Brown, Page Brown, Tommy Bruce, Lori Bruce, Marion Bruce, Marion Brunnfield, Dudley Bryant, Buford Burdison, Eboune Buie, Tracy Burkett Burney, C Burns, Mary Burnett, Joe and Martha Burnett, Dr. Joseph Burnetto, Suzanne Burson, Rick Burscohl, Irene Butler, Jim Butler, Kim Butler, Kim Butler, Kim Butler, Kim Butler, Kim Butler, Mitzi Butler, Mitzi Byars, Caroline Cabaniss, Allen Cabaniss, Alan Cadle,

J Caffey, Shannon Caldwell Caldwell, Allison Caldwell, Diamel Caldwell, Mallory Caldwell, Ruth Calhoun, Camille Campbell Carden, Laura Cardwell, Cathy Carlisle, Beth Carnell Carnell, Catherine Carole, Martha Carothers, Lee Carston Carter, John Case, Leslie Cerny Cerny, Dr. Joseph Chadiwck, Billy Chaffe, William Champion, Annette Chancellor, Candy Chapman, Piper Chappel, Courtney Childress, Lauren Chenault, M Chinault, M Chien, Ruby Churchill, Donna Churchill, Nita Clark Clark, Bob Clary, Dorothy Cleary, Ann Clements, Laucene Clemmons, Janet Clocks Coburn, K Cockrill, Lucy Coffey Coffey, Sharon Coffey, Walker Coffield, Nancy Cofield, Bess Cofield, Houston Cofield, Jack Cofield, J.R. Cofield, Mrs. Cofield Cofield, Tommye Jone Cole, Grey Martha and Ann Cole, Judy Cole Colingo, Allison Collins, Debbie Collins, Kim Connell, Jane Connell, Mary Ann Conwell, Dixie Conner, Michelle Cook Cook, Clyde Cook, Elaine Cooke, Dr. Jim Coon, David Condon/Huddleston Coniff, Katherine Corcoran, Ray Corcoran, Ray J. Cordon, Lisa Comon Cory, Kevin Cotner, Angela Counts, Scott Cowles, Gelnnys Coxwell, Beverly Cozee, Suzanne Crick, Mark Crocker, Patricia Crockette, Fred A. Cropp, Karen Cropp, Karen Crosby, Kesla Crosthwaite, Joyce Crump, Pam Cullen, Ivy Curry, Mark Curtis, Mary and Bill Curtis, Sandy Dale, Donna Daniels Darnell, Amy DaSilva Dauphin Davidson, Dianne Davidson, Diz Davidson, Wobble Davis Davis, Angie Davis, Angie Davis, Dianne Davis, Katrina Davis, Katrina Davis, Reed Dayton, Rhonda Davis, Richie Davis, Tom Dean, Ralph DeBerry Denton, Mary F Denton, Mary F

# Box 18 Scope and Content

Box 18 contains folders 1-153 which include portraits of the following people: DePriest; DePriest, Steve DePriest, Claire DePriest, Steve DeRousse DeVendra, Sheela Diaz, Reverend John C. Dickinson, Robert Ditto, Ann Minter Dodson, Dorothy Dole Douglas, Lela Dayron Drake, Kerin Drake Driver, Wm. T. Duncan, Beth Dunlap, Candace Dunn, Leslee Duvall, Mary Duvall, Howard Duvall, Teresa East, Judy Eastland, James Edmonds, Mike Edmonds, Mike Edwards, Missy Elliott, Baxter O. Jr. Elliott, Brum and Maggie Elliott, Frank Elliott, Kim Elliott, R. Ellis, Bob and Frances Elsohly Elsohly (children) Ely, MA Ethridge, Thomas Ethridge, Tommy Evans, Lee and Jay Evans, Sandra Farley, Robert Ferguson, Connie Feldhaus File, Tina Fischer, Kristen Fitch Fitch, Lynn and Lisa Flautt, Duvall Flautt Flautt, Teresa Fondren, Lori Fortner, Jennifer Fortner, Robin Fortune Fortune, Porter Fortune, Porter Foster, Laura Fox, Kathy Freeland, Hal Freeman Freeman Fulton, Bobo Gafford, G.A. Gafford, Missy Gafford, Missy Gafford, Sandy Garland, E Garner Garrett, Harley and Orsa Garrett, Harley Gault Germany, Tiffany Gibbs, Dean Gibson Gilbert, Christi Gilliom, Jennifer Gilmore, J.O. Glen, Martha Goff, Sara Goode, Ken Goodman, Sara Grant, Parks Gray, Duncan Gray, Shellian Gregory, Gail Greer Grisham, Vaughn Grisham, Vaughn Hall Hall, Christian Hall, Mr. Hamm, Jeff Hamm, Jeff Hammett, Helena Hand

Haney Haney, Whitney and Hunter Harlin, Mary Jo
Harrellson, Beth Harris, Bobbie Harris, Chip Harrison
Harrison, Amy Harrison, Lisa Hartin, John Harwell, Dana
Hashimoto Hasty Hatcher, Cindy Hatcher, Kim Hays,
Kathryn Hedges Hefley, Estella Hein, Ann Hembry, Mary
Hensarling, Gary Henderson, Jamie and John Hector,
Laurie Hemphill, Ann Hernandez, Joanne Hewes Hibbs,
Eric Hickman, Will Hickman, Will Hickman, Will Hill, David
and Barbor, John Paul Hill, Kelly Hinds, Deborah Hines,
Kathy Hodges, Lisa Hodges, Lisa Holley, Cindy Holley,
Regina Holliday Holmes, Jennifer Holt, Lori Hood Hood
Hooper, Kate Hooper, Kate Hooper, Kate Hooper, Kate
Houston Houston, Davis Houston, Debbie Houston, Harold
Houston, Mat. Houston, Sherry Hovious, Kitty Howorth,
Richard Huddleston Hudspeth, Martha Hull, Gena

# Box 19 Scope and Content

Box 19 includes folder 1-109 which include portraits of the following people: Hussey; Ielaidnis, Lori Ingram, Mary Inmaon, Maurice Ivy, Gena Ivy, Joshua Jacobs James, Pam James, Pam Jere, Hoar Jernigan, Sarah Johnson, Greg Johnson, Paul Jolly, E. Grady Jones, Dave Jones, Julie and Les Jones Joshua Jordan, Kelly Joyner Jurgens Jurgens Kakales Kalberer, Kim Karsten Karunakaran, Mohan Kavyas, Aphrodite Keefe, Coleen Keith Kelley, James Kelly, Sara Grace Kern, David Keys, Katie Keys, Sandy Kilpatrick, Candy Kimenyi Kimzey, Kelli Kincaid, Desmond Kincaid, Desmond King, Bill King King, Dickie King, Tammie and Randle, Don Kingery, Bill Kistler, Scott Kirkland, Linda Klotz, Cissy Knight, Stacy Kohlman, Cully Kong, NG Fuk Korstad, Bob Kreutz, Dr. and Mrs. Kroger, Stewart L-?, Bruce Ladner, Stephanie Lamar, Leslie Lamar, Leslie Lamar, Leslie Lamb Lamar, Wayne T Lamar, W.T. Lamar, Chad Landis Landrum, Frances Landrom, Roy Langer, Stephanie Langston, Kim Laird, Robert LeCroy, Cindy Lee, Donna Leschner, Leslie Leslie, Leigh Levy, Kyle Levy, Leonard Lewis, Beth Lewis, Lydia Lewis, Lydia Lewis Lewis, Wm Liebau, Kathy Ligon, Angela Lipsey Little, Minnie Ruth Little, Minnie Ruth Lockhart Lockhart Loden Lomonic Long, Angie Long, Jennifer, Lovelady, C.C. Lovelady, Charlee Lovelady, Janie Lowrey, Chris Lucas, Laura Lusk, Jane Lyons, Shelly M-, Ann Maddox Madnani, Sandjay Manning, Jimmy Manning, Gramma Marisa Maples Maples, Sandy Marchbanks Marcum, Pat Marcum Marlon, Linda

# Box 20 Scope and Content

Box 20 contains folders 1-154 which include portraits of the following people: Marquis, Mary; Marquis, Susie Marquis, Susie Mason, Amanda Mason, Melissa Mason, Melissa Matthews, Lisa Matthews, Lisa Matlock, Polly Maxwell, Paul May, Elizabeth Mays, Shannon Mayfield MacIntosh, Arthur MacIntosh, Arthur MacIntosh, Cooper MacKenzie McAlexander, Shana McCalla, Lynn McCauley, Shirley McClelland, Ben McCludy, Burnett McCollum, Beth McConnel, Joe McCord McCoy, Steve McCoy, Wilkins McCrosky, Jay McDonald McDowell, Linda McElreath McElreath McElroy McElroy, Amanda McElveen, Shane McElwaine McGlaun, Sally and Strode, Garrad McGlothlin, Tommy McGoaun McGuire, Layne McIntosh McIntosh, Arthur McIntosh, Cooper McLain, Melissa McLarty, Brent McLarty, Clara Mae McLarty, Jane McLarty, Janet McLavin, Mary McMillan, Brooke McMillan McMillan McReynolds, Melissa Meek, Kellye Meek, Kellye Meek, Kelly Merrill, Lynch Metz, Yvonne Metzger Michalski, KA Miffenegger, Regal Mikell Mikki Miller Miller, Glenn Miller, Pat Miller, Whitney Mills, Heather Mims, Robert Minga, Ginger Mistilis, Angelo Mistilis, Angelo Mistilis, Dina, Joey, John, and Erin Mistilis, Joey Mistilis, Kathy and Joey Mistilis, Joey and Kathy Mistilis, Kathy and Joey Mistilis, Erin Mistilis, Steve Mitchell Mitchell, Bryan Mitchell, Henry Moak, Frank Mobley, Mary Ann Mobley, Mary Ann Mobley, Mary Ann Montgomery, Jerry Moody Moore, Bubba Moore, Casey Moore, Casey Moore, Casey Moore, Casey Moore, Cathy Moore, Charlotte Moore Moore, Lisa Moore, Lisa Moore, Sharon Morgan, Beryl Morgan, Helen Morgan, Johnny Morgan, Johnny Morgan, Johnny Morris, Willie Mose, John Moseley, Deanna Mullins, Steve Murphey, Becky Murphree/Murfree, Sara Murray, Gavin Murray, Joe Murry, Tracey Murray, Tracey Namon, Laura Neal, Karen Neal, Kevin Neal, Shelley Neblett, Douglas Neilson, Martha Nelson, Joanne Nelson, K Nelson, Laura Nelson, Paul Netz, Patricia Neuhauser, Carrie Newman, Donnie Newton Newton Nicholas Nichols/Oliphant Nichols, Keith Noble, Susan O'Dell, Robert Odom, Myron Odom, Myron Okema Oliphant Olive, Ray Orr, Jennifer Oswalt, Darlinda Ousley, Britton Owen, Bryan Owens, Becky Owens, Becky Owens, Steve Pace, David Pannell, Doug Parker, Dorothy Parker (baby) Parkhurst, Dawn Parks, Joanne Parson Patterson

# Box 21 Scope and Content

Box 21 contains folders 1-161 which include portraits of the following people: Parvin, Greg; Passmore Pate, Lauren Pearson, Josephine Pearson, Melitta Peery, Gene Peery Pendergrast Pennington Perkins, Alan Perry, Ed Perry, Martha Perry, Martha Perry, Melissa Pettis Poecock, Emily Petermann Peters, Judd Peters, Scotty Pettis, Leslie Phillips, Perry W. Phillips, Scott Pickering, Allison Pickering, Rob Pickering, Rob Poignon, Lewis and Gertrude Pogue Poole, Barney Poole, Helen Pope, Anique Powell, Beth Prater, Terri Pray, Brian Presley, Elvis Prewitt Price Price, Stacey Provence, Anna Puddister, David Purdon Previtt Purdon Purdon Purvis, Dwight and Kim Putnam Queyha Quiros Ray, Joe Ray, Melinda Reed, Mac Randle, Sale Randle, Tony and Tammie Raybon, Julia Read, Rosemary and Angela Reeves, Gina Rhodes, Shavonne Rice, Phoebe Rieland, Tom and Carol Robbins, Alkins Roberts, Mike Robertson, Jan Robertson, Jimmy Robertson, Tina Royce, Julie Robinson Rogers Roger

Rosemary Rosentretter, Lydia Ross, Allen Rouchan, Claudia Roussell, Hunter Rudd, Jostz Rushing Rushing, Kris Russell, Lyon Rutledge, Will Sale, Owen Sanders Sanders, Ben Sanders, D.B. Sanders, D.B. Sanders, Jay Sanders, Regina Sanders and Tatum Sansing, Beth Sansing, David Sansing, Lib Sara Saucier, Paula Savage Schubert, Robert Scoggins Scott, C.M. Scott, Jeannie Scott, Lou Scroggins, Kim Scroggins, Dawn Scroggins, Paige Seamster, Kim Sedlecky, Patricia Seligman Sellers, Karin Shaw Shelton, Ellen Shelton, Stacy Shellabarger, Edna Shelton, Donna Sherman Shields, Anne Shields, Doug Shivers, Richard Shomport Shuman, Brooke Shumpert, K. Sims Skillings, Heather Smith, Allan Smith, Bernie Smith, Beccy Smith Smith, Jane Smith, John Smith, Laurie Smith, Larry Smith, Larry Smith, Larry Smith, Nancy Smith, Sally and Blinder, David Snook, Susan Sobel, Valerie Sobotka, John Sobotka, John Sobotka Sobotka Somerford, Julie Songcharoen, Marissa Spaients, Steven Speakes, Larry Spears, Tara Starnes, Milton and Gladys Stearns Steiner, Richard Stennis, J.P. Stephens, Jack Stephens, James M. Stevenson, Owen Stewart, Laurin Stiles Stitt, Albert Stone, James Stone, James Straw, Jean Street, George Strickland, Dr. Wm. Strickland Stribling, Stacy Strifling Sullivan, Lara Sullivan, Wesla

# Box 22 Scope and Content

Box 22 contains folders 1-119 which include portraits of the following people: Swanson, Denise; Swindell Swinney, Richard Swoope Sykes, Gregory Taylor, Annelle Taylor, Charles Taylor, Charles Taylor, Debra Taylor, Herman Taylor, Renee Taylor, Tami Teneyck Thompson, L. Tickle, E Tidwell, Guy Tidwell, John Tidwell, John Towery, Kay Towler, Ken Towery, Julie Tidwell, Leslie Tillman, Mary Traywick Tubbs Tubbs Tucker, Anita Cole Turner, Ada Turner, Gerald Turner, Gerald Turner, Gerald Turnipseed, Juanita Tutor, Donald Tyler Ulhorn Ussery, Monica Van Biesan Vance, Travis Vaught, John Vinson, Cletis Wagner, Como Wagner, Thomas Walker, Charles Walker, Meg Wallace, Dr. R.F. Walls, Wesley Walters Walters, W.G. Warren, Amy Warren, Jeff Warrington Warrington, Bob Weatherford Weeden, Tracey Wentz, Dr. West, Bill West, Thomas White, Betty White, Jimmy White, Joshua White, Samantha Wieband, Dr. G.C. Wilburn, Gwen Wilburn, Hilda Wilder, Sharon Wilds, Mary Rose Wilds Wiley Wilkinson Williams, Mrs. Williams, Mrs. Williams, Allison Williams, Erin Williams, Leslie Williams, Todd Williford, Alice Willson, Renee and Onaye Wilroy, W.E. Wilson, Ginny Wilson, Keith Wilson, Susan Winkle Wollett Wood, Susie Wood, Kim Woodburn, Dr. and Mrs. Russell Woods Woods, Stacey Wooldridge, W.B. Woolcott Word, Joanna Worsham, Hank Wren, Dr. Harold G. Yarber, Sandy Yarbo Yarbo York, Paige Yoste Young, Jean Allen Young, Patricia Young, Patricia Young, Patricia Young, Robert Lee Erin Lucinda Rob and Tanya Sherry Stacey Tabitha Beauties

Beauty Pageant Modeling Portfolio Santa Claus Santa Claus Santa Claus Santa and a Baby Japanese Family and Pasley Foreigners and Other New Albany Students -Group. Angela Provence, Martha Witt, Sabrina West, Sissy French, Regan Russell, H.F. Mason

# Box 23 Scope and Content

Box 23 contains folders 1-32 which includes portraits of the following people: Unidentified family at Christmas; Unidentified family Family Christmas Miscellaneous Family Photos Baby Unidentified Children Portrait - Teenage Boy Unidentified Wedding Unidentified Wedding Unidentified Wedding Wedding December 1985 Unidentified Man Unidentified Portraits Unidentified Groups Unidentified Groups Unidentified Groups Unknown U

Return to Table of Contents »

# **Community Scope and Content**

All Community images are available in negative format only. Images were taken by J.R. or Jack Cofield. Dates unknown unless otherwise stated.

### People.

Box 24

Folder 1: Brownies, November 1987

Folder 2: Six Generation Family local people, shot at 409 South Lamar in Early 1980s.

Folder 3: University High School Football Team Kitsy Bailey.

Folder 4: University High School Class of 1947. May 1987

Folder 5: University High School 1947. May 1987

Folder 6: University High School Board.

Folder 7: University High School.

### **Buildings and Businesses.**

Box 24

Folder 8: Bowen Advertising. April 1986 Folder 9: Bowen Advertising. October 1986 Folder 10: Bowen Advertising. November 1986 Folder 11: Church. Folder 12: Coleman's Phamarcy. March 1988 Folder 13: Elliott Lumber. September 1986 Folder 14: Elliott Lumber Company. September-November 1986 Folder 15: Elliott Lumber, March 1987 Folder 16: Fire Department - Gene Smith. Summer 1987 Folder 17: Freeland Law Firm. February 1986 Folder 18: Georgia Pacific Robert Bateman. August 1988 Folder 19: James Foodcenter. Folder 20: Freeland Law Firm. June 1986 Folder 21: Godwin Group. September 1988 Folder 22: Goodman House. April 1986 Folder 23: Mistilis Restaurant. May 1988 Folder 24: Neilson's before fire. Folder 25: Mississippi Writers Conference. July 1986 Folder 26: Oxford Bank and Trust. July 1986 Folder 27: Oxford Floral - Calvin. January 1987 Folder 28: OVS - Kindergarten. May 1987 Folder 29: Oxford/Lafayette County Court House. Folder 30: Oxford Wine and C - ? Folder 31: Parks Barber Shop before fire. Folder 32: Pharmacy Composite. May 1987

Folder 33: Pharmacy Composite. 1988 Folder 34: Presbyterian Church. June 1987 Folder 35: Rowan Oak, 1987 Folder 36: South Central Bell - Elliott Lumber. Folder 37:St. Andrews. March 1987 Folder 38: Studio Wall at Country Village. Folder 39: Texas-Goliad. February 1987 Folder 40: Trans America Insurance. April 1986 Folder 41: University before fire - Dead House. Miscellaneous. Box 24 Folder 42: Boys Baseball Team - the "Yankees. Folder 43: Basketball Team - "Blue Devils". Folder 44: CMP. January 1989 Folder 45: CMP. Folder 46: Fire. February 1986 Folder 47: Football team photos "The Sharks" "Pizza Doctor". 31 October 1990 Folder 48: Four Clocks. Folder 49: High School Band. Folder 50: Jazz Festival. May 1986 Folder 51: Jazz Festival, 1987 Folder 52: Jazz Festival, 1988 Folder 53: Jazz Festival. Spring 1989 Folder 54: Oxford Baseball Team. Folder 55: Potts Family Tree. Folder 56: Tupelo T-Ball Team.

Folder 57: Unidentified Boat. Folder 58: Unidentified Road. Folder 59: Unidentified Street Scene. Folder 60: Wendy's Ducks. Return to Table of Contents » **Ole Miss Annual Negatives Scope and Content** All Ole MIss Annual images are available in negative format only. Images were taken by J.R. Colfield. 1941. Box 25 Box 26 Box 27 Box 28 Box 29 1942. Box 30 Box 31 Box 32 Box 33 1942-1943. Box 34 1943. Box 35 Box 36 1944. Box 37 Box 38

1948.			
Box 39			
Box 40			
Box 41			
Box 42			
Box 43			
Box 44			
Box 45			
Box 46			
1948, 1950	).		
Box 47			
1950.			
Box 48			
Box 49			
Box 50			
Box 51			
Box 52			
Box 53			
Box 54			
Box 55			
1950-1951			
Box 56			
1951.			
Box 57			
Box 58			
Box 59			
Box 60			
Box 61			

Box 62			
Box 63			
Box 64			
Box 65			
Box 66			
Box 67			
1952.			
Box 67			
Box 68			
Box 69			
Box 70			
Box 71			
Box 72			
Box 73			
1953.			
Box 74			
Box 75			
Box 76			
Box 77			
Box 78			
Box 79			
1953-1954.			
Box 80			
1954.			
Box 81			
Box 82			
Box 83			
Box 84			

Box 85
1955.
Box 86
Box 87
Box 88
Box 89
Box 90
1956.
Box 91
Box 92
Box 93
Box 94
Box 95
1956-1957.
Box 96
1957.
Box 97
Box 98
Box 99
Box 100
Box 101
1957-1958.
Box 102
1958.
Box 103
Box 104
Box 105
Box 106

Box 107

Box 108

1958, 1960.

Box 109

1960.

Box 110

Box 111

Box 112

Box 113

Box 114

1948.

Box 115

Return to Table of Contents »

# Ole Miss Annual Indexes Scope and Content

Indexes are notebooks of names kept by J.R. Cofield while photographing individuals for the Ole Miss Annual. Indexes may not be complete.

### 1941-1954.

Box 116: Years 1941, 1942, 1943, 1944, 1948(?), 1950, 1951, 1952, 1953, and 1954.

# 1955-1960.

Box 117: Years 1955, 1956, 1957, 1958, and 1960 (graduate students).

### 1960.

Box 118: Freshmen and sophmores.

# 1960.

Box 119: Juniors and seniors.

### Return to Table of Contents »